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AMPHITHEATER GOVERNING BOARD AGENDA ITEM
Public Schools AMPHITHEATER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10

DATE OF MEETING: September 8, 2015

TITLE: Approval of Fireworks for Ironwood Ridg‘e High School Homecoming
Ceremonies

BACKGROUND: ‘
The Ironwood Ridge High School Student Government is requesting approval for their proposed fireworks

displays on September 25, 2015.

Attached is a letter from Natalic Burnett.

RECOMMENDATION:
It is the recommendation of the administration that the above request be approved.

INITIATED BY:

Monica Nelson, Associate Superintendent Date: September 4,2015

Atrach, Welan

Patrick Nelson, Superintendent

09/04/15 3:07 PM
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TO: Mr. Patrick Nelson
Superintendent

FROM:; Natalie Burnett
IRHS Principal

DATE: September 4, 2015

SUBJECT: 2015 Homecoming Fireworks Display

Oro Valley IRHS School Resource Officer, Anthony Castiglia, will coordinate efforts between the
Golder Ranch Fire Department, the fireworks vendor, and Tronwood Ridge High School.

I am recommending that Ironwood Ridge High School Student Government be given approval from
Amphitheater School District for their proposed fireworks display on September 25, 2015. I
recommend this, however, with the contingencies that all approval requirements are obtained, legally
sound, and all safety regulations are strictly met.

Thank you for your consideration.

CC.  Monica Nelson, Assistant Superintendent
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